
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
TO: Academic Senate Members 
 
FROM: Mr. Bruce Brumley, Chair 
 Academic Senate 
 
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 

 
 
The next Academic Senate meeting will be held on Thursday, October 24, 2013, at 3:40 p.m. 
in the Chancellor’s Conference Room (McM 209). 
 
I. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  October 10 
 
II. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 

Approved by UCC 10/9/13 
Item 15  GPHY 460 Urban Policy and Development.  New course. 

 
Item 16.f  BA Major in Music Business Track.  Modify an existing program to create 

a new option (rather than track) called BA Major in Music Business Option.  
Requires BOR approval. 

 
 

Item 25  Educational Use of Copyrighted Materials Policy.  For information. 
 
III. ITEMS – FIRST READING 

 
Approved by the Grad Committee 10/8/13 
Item 12.e  M 570 Independent Study.  New course. 
Item 12.f  M 580 Special Topics.  New course. 
Item 12.g  STAT 592 Independent Study.  New course. 

 
IV. PROVOST REPORT 
 
V. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
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VI. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
 A.  Service Sting Presentation:  Ryan Shore, President, ASMSUB 
 

B.  Schedule a General Faculty Meeting 
 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
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